
From: Burkhart, Lawrence
To: Bavol, Bruce
Subject: FW: Design Certification Renewal
Date: Thursday, May 07, 2015 4:37:06 PM

 
 
From: AUSTGEN, Kati [mailto:kra@nei.org] 
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2015 4:15 PM
To: Burkhart, Lawrence
Subject: Design Certification Renewal
 
Hi Larry,
 
The industry is aware of the January 15, 2015 letter Westinghouse submitted to NRC
 requesting a public meeting to discuss 10 CFR Part 52 renewal requirements.  The NEI
 New Plant Task Force is interested in the generic implications of design certification
 renewal.  NEI would like to participate any public meetings on this topic.
 
Thank you,
Kati Austgen
Sr. Project Manager, New Plant Licensing
 
Nuclear Energy Institute
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Washington,  DC  20004
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This electronic message transmission contains information from the Nuclear Energy Institute, Inc. The information is intended solely for the use of the
 addressee and its use by any other person is not authorized. If you are not the intended recipient, you have received this communication in error, and
 any review, use, disclosure, copying or distribution of the contents of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic
 transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or by electronic mail and permanently delete the original message. IRS Circular
 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS and other taxing authorities, we inform you that any tax advice contained
 in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties
 that may be imposed on any taxpayer or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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